Wagner, Roberta A

From: Christopher Priest <cpriest@landau-bldg.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 2:42 PM

To: Wagner, Roberta A

Cc: David Curry; John O'Brien

Subject: William Sharpe Hospital - Marks-Landau Construction

Attachments: Marks Landau-Contractors Qualification Package sent 3-25-13.pdf; Marks Landau - List of Subcontractors.pdf
Importance: High

Roberta,

Attached are the following documents for Marks-Landau Construction per your request.

1. Completed Sub-Contractors List.
2. Contractors Qualification Statement.

You will be receiving nineteen (19} additional e-mails that contain the Purchasing Affidavits and Contractor’s Qualification Statements of our listed
subcontractors. The emaiis you will be receiving are noted below:

1. Blackhawk interiors

2. Brewer & Company

3. General Glass

4. Hercules Fence

5. J&K Door & Hardware
6. JF Allen

7. Kalkreuth Roofing & Sheet Metal
8. Manesiotis & Gregman
9. Mardo Masonry

10. May Contracting

11. Orange Construction
12. Prime Insulation

13. Quality Steel Erection
14. Rignhey Digital Systems
15. Thermal Balance

16. Tri-County Electric



17. WG Tomko
18. Wholesale Carpet Outlet
19. WV Steel

If you have any questions or need any additional information please feel free to give us a call.
Thank you for the opportunity to work with you on this project. We look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,

Christopher T. Priest
Estimator

Marks-Landau Construction
9855 Rinaman Road
Wexford, PA 15090

Office: 724-935-8800

Fax: 724-935-6510

Cell: 814-525-4835



